Clover Area Assistance Center Resource Guide



The Clover Area Assistance Center Resource Guide was compiled in an effort to make information on available resources throughout York County accessible to service providers in Clover and Lake Wylie seeking referral options for those in need. Although every effort has been made to include as many organizations as possible, we know there are some we may have overlooked or did not have adequate information on.

If you are a service provider who would like to update or add information, please call 803.222.4837 so that we can update materials promptly.

For additional resources specific to the Rock Hill area, please refer to the Rock Hill School District Community Resource Guide (available on line) or call United Way of York County's 2-1-1 hotline, which is a 24/7 manned hotline to assist in finding resources throughout the state. If you are aware of other resource websites, please let us know and we will include them in our Guide.



Table of Contents

Basic Needs Assistance	4
<u>Cancer Resources</u>	8
Children and Youth Services	10
<u>Civic Organizations</u>	14
Clothing/Household Assistance/Thrift Stores	15
Crisis Shelters/Transitional Assistance	17
<u>Cultural Services</u>	19
Dental Services	20
Educational Resources	21
Employment Preparation Services	23
Financial Services	24
Food Pantries and Feeding Programs	26
<u>Housing</u>	29
Legal Aid Services	32
Medical Services	32
Mental Health Services	35
Prescription and Medical Supply Services	37
Schools and Departments	38
Senior Services	42
State Agencies	44
Substance Abuse Services	45
<u>Transportation</u>	46

^{**}Churches throughout York County provide financial assistance, thrift stores, food pantries, feeding programs, and home repair. Please contact churches directly for more information.

Basic Needs Assistance

A Place for Hope (Blackmon Road Community)

Services: Educational training and job development; food pantry; after-school program
1020 Archer Drive
Rock Hill, SC 29761

(803) 329-4673

http://www.aplaceforhope.net

Amplify Life

Services: Free Telephone equipment for residents who are deaf, hard of hearing, blind, or speech impaired 1401 Main St. Suite 825 Columbia, SC 29201 (803) 737-0808 http://www.scedp.sc.gov

Carolina Community Actions

Services: Rent and utility assistance; weatherization; job training; headstart; youth leadership program
546 S. Cherry Road, Suite S
Rock Hill, SC 29730
(803) 366-5537
Weatherization- (803)324-9767
http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org

Christians to Feed the Hungry

Services: Food, warm blankets, and clothing for the homeless 142 N. Confederate Ave Rock Hill, SC 29731 (803) 324-1340 http://www.thelonergroup.com/King/feedthehungry.htm

Clover Area Assistance Center

Services: Full Choice Food Pantry; financial assistance for basic needs (utilities, heating fuels, prescriptions, rent, etc.); Dental Clinic for uninsured adults. Living Basics Classes re: budgeting. Space provided for non-profits from outside the local area. <u>CAAC only provides services to residents living within the boundaries of Clover School District #2.</u>

1130 Hwy 55 East Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-4837

http://www.cloverareaassistance.org

Department of Social Services

Services: Assistance with child care, adoption, foster care, child support enforcement, family assistance, food assistance, child and adult protection, and domestic violence

SNAP (Food Stamps): (803) 909-7446

Summer Food Service Program: (803) 909-7511

Senior's Farmers Market Nutrition Program: (803) 898-1760

www.dss.sc.gov

Dorothy Day Soup Kitchen

Services: Hot lunches Monday-Saturday 11:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 902 Crawford Road Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 366-4142

Family Promise of York County

Services: Food, shelter, support services, and life skills training for homeless 404 East Main St.

Rock Hill, SC 29730

(803) 329-2456

http://www.familypromiseyc.org

Flint Hill Baptist Church

Services: Food and clothing assistance for homeless 1214 Flint Hill St Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 328-3181

http://flinthillbaptistrockhill.org/site/default.asp?sec_id=180008429

Fort Mill Care Center

Services: Food, utility, and prescription assistance 2760 Old Nation Road Fort Mill, SC 29715 (803) 547-7620

http://www.fortmillcarecenter.org

God's Kitchen

Services: Soup kitchen providing lunch (Thrift Store located on premises.) 706 Old North Main St Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-0711

Jeffrey William's Foundation

Services: Carbon Monoxide Awareness including information on installation and protection from Carbon Monoxide Poisoning http://www.jeffreysfoundation.org

PATH (Positive Affirmation Through Helping)

Services: Food pantry; thrift store; financial assistance for basic needs (utilities, rent, etc.)
204 Raille St
York, SC 29745
(803) 684-3992
https://www.pathyork.org/

Pilgrim's Inn

Services: Shelter for homeless women and children; counseling; housing assistance; food assistance; immediate needs; childcare for low income families 236 W. Main St.

Rock Hill, SC 29731
(803) 327-4227

http://www.pilgrimsinn.org

Project Hope

Services: Food pantry; utility and prescription assistance (no opioids or pain medication)
411 Park Avenue
Rock Hill, SC 29730
(803) 328-8000
http://www.projecthope-rockhill.org

Renew our Community (ROC) (York County)

Services: Food; Clothing; Shelter; Utility assistance Located in Pathways 546 Cherry Rd Rock Hill, SC

(803) 328-0003 http://renewoc.org

Salvation Army

Services: Transitional services; rent, utility, and prescription assistance

119 Charlotte Ave Rock Hill, SC 29731 (803) 324-5141

http://www.salvationarmy.org

SC Thrive

Services: Provides innovative and efficient access to quality of life resources including financial wellness education, ACA support, poverty simulation, tax counselors. Geared toward service providers, not individual assistance.

2211 Alpine Road Extension Columbia, South Carolina 2922 (800) 726-8774

http://www.scthrive.org

Social Security Administration

Services: Social Security/supplemental Social Security Benefits 499 Lakeshore Parkway Rock Hill, SC 29730 (877) 626-9589 http://www.ssa.gov

Steppin' High

Services: Nonprofit dedicated to providing children with a new pair of shoes http://www.steppinhigh.org

Tender Hearts Ministries

Services: Food, Clothing, school supplies, holiday assistance; Woman's Shelter Employment Program
130 Inman Cross Road
York, SC 29745

York, SC 29745 (803) 684-3131

http://www.tenderheartsinyork.org

Thrive Hub (Previously the Benefit Bank)

Services: Web-based application process that allows individuals to apply for benefits such as SNAP, Medicaid, WIC, etc. in one sitting. The Thrive Hub has trained Counselors throughout York County at many churches, schools, and nonprofit organizations. Clover Area Assistance Center has counselors available onsite. Call CAAC for information on what documents are needed and to schedule a time to meet with a Thrive Hub Counselor.

2211 Alpine Road Ext Columbia, SC 29223 (800) 726-8774 https://scthrive.org

United Way 211 Call Center

Services: Referrals for basic needs, health, employment services and more. Provides resource information for entire state.

Dial 2-1-1

Will of God Ministries (Serves York County)

Services: Food; Utilities; Transportation 105 Hagan Street Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-0330

York County Adult Enrichment Centers

Services: Seniors and Adults with special needs services including breakfast and lunch; life skills for young adults with special needs; employment services for adults with special needs 359 Park Avenue Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 327-7448 http://www.adultenrichmentcenters.org

Cancer Resources

American Cancer Society

Services: Health services; information; referral services 200 Center Point Circle; Suite 100 Columbia, SC 29210 (803) 750-1693 http://www.cancer.org

Best Chance Network

Services: Breast and cervical cancer screening

(800) 450-4611

http://www.scdhec.org

Breast Cancer Screening Source of York County

Services: Financial assistance to underinsured women in York County for mammograms and other diagnostic screenings involved breast cancer (803) 493-2716

http://www.breastscreeningsourceyc.org

Carolina Sunshine

Services: Granting wishes for cancer-stricken children

(803) 414-8051

http://www.carolinasunshine.org

Children's Chance

Services: Counseling and financial assistance for families of pediatric cancer

patients

12 Surrey Court Columbia, SC 29212 (803) 254-5996

http://www.childrenschancesc.org

Destination Access (Bristol-Meyers)

Services: Prescription assistance for cancer patients on BMS medications (800) 861-0048

http://www.bmsaccesssupport.bmscustomerconnect.com/ConsumerIndex

Make-a-Wish South Carolina

Services: Granting wishes for cancer-stricken children 225 S. Pleasantburg Drive, Suite C17 Greenville, SC 29607 (800) 293-9474 or (864) 250-0702 http://sc.wish.org

York County Cancer Association

Services: Breast cancer screening; cancer treatment assistance; supplies; transportation (803) 412-6022

http://www.yorkcountycancer.com/

Children and Youth Services

Big Brothers Big Sisters (Services only Rock Hill and Fort Mill)

Services: Adult role models for children 3801 E Independence Blvd Charlotte, NC 28205

(248) 515-1402 or (704) 910-1301

https://bbbscentralcarolinas.org/york-county

Boy Scouts of America - Palmetto Council

Services: Service organization for males and females 5-17 (980) 251-8393 Josh Bouldin http://www.palmettocouncil.org/

Boys and Girls Clubs of York County

Services: After-school, summer, and holiday youth programs
Multiple sites in Fort Mill, Rock Hill, York, and Clover (Bethany Elementary)
(803) 324-7320
http://www.bgcyc.org

Bright Beginnings

Services: Parenting and other resources for children up to age 5 300 Clinton Ave.
Clover, SC 29710
(803) 810-8435
https://www.clover.k12.sc.us/brightbeginnings

Catawba Community Mental Health Center

Services: Provides counseling and psychiatric services for children 17 and under. School based counseling is available. Accepts Medicaid 448 Lakeshore Parkway, Suite 205 Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803)328-9600 or (800)475-1978 http://www.state.sc.us/dmh/cmhc.htm#cat

Children's Attention Home

Services: Emergency shelter and support services for abused, neglected, and abandoned children in SC; Crossroads for homeless teens (803) 328-8871 http://www.attentionhome.org

Clemson University Extension Agency 4-H Program

Services: Youth development programs in agriculture, natural resources, stewardship, science, engineering and technology 120 N. Congress St York, SC 29745 (803) 684-9919

https://www.clemson.edu/extension/4h/index.html

Clover Recreation Department

Services: Provides youth sports such as soccer, softball, baseball, and basketball 256 Community Park Drive Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-9493

Early Learning Partnerships of York County

Services: Offers literacy programs, family resource services Withers Building, Winthrop University Rock Hill, SC 29733 (803) 323-2180 creecht@winthrop.edu

https://www.cloversc.org/pView.aspx?id=13111&catid=292

http://www.elpofyorkcounty.org

Girl Scouts - Hornet's Nest Council

Services: Programs for females K-12 7007 Idlewild Road Charlotte, NC 28212 (704) 731-6500 http://www.hngirlscouts.org/

Head Start and Early Head Start (Carolina Community Actions)

Services: Income-based educational programs for 3- and 4-year-olds; infants, toddlers and pregnant women
Offices in Rock Hill, Fort Mill, York, and Clover
138 Oakland Ave
Rock Hill, SC 28731
(803) 366-5398
http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org/html/head_start_programs_.html

Lake Wylie Athletic Association

Services: Provides youth sports including baseball, soccer, basketball, cheerleading,

and football (803) 831-9298

http://www.lwsports.org/

Operation Help One Another

Services: Educational and mentoring programs for youths ages 8-18

(803) 980-HELP

http://www.operationhelponeanother.org/home

ParentSmart Family Resource Center

Services: Educational services for parents and children; GED & ESOL classes; Teen

Parent program 929 Sylvia Circle Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 981-1557

www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us click families, parentsmart

SC Child Care

Services: Early Care and Education

(803) 898-2570

www.scchildcare.org

South Carolina Voucher Program

Services: Statewide program that helps low-income families pay for child care so

parents can work

(800) 476-0199 option 3

www.scchildcare.org

Upper Palmetto YMCA

Services: After-school program, day camps, sports programs

Main Branch - Rock Hill

402 Charlotte Avenue Rock Hill, SC 29732

(803) 329-9622

Clover Branch

107 South Main St.

Clover, SC 29710

(803) 222-9622

CSD YMCA

5485 Charlotte Hwy Clover, SC 29710 (803) 831-9622

Lake Wylie

4036 Charlotte Hwy Clover, SC 29710 (803) 831-8677

Gold Hill Branch

1785 Gold Hill Road Fort Mill, SC 29715 (803) 548-9622

Carolina Crossing

117 Carolina Crossing Road York, SC 29745 (803) 628-9622

York Branch

103 East Madison St York, SC 29745 (803) 684-2247

Fort Mill Branch

857 Promenade Walk Fort Mill, SC 29715 (803) 548-8020

Aquatics Center

325 Rawlison Road Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803) 817-7665

Wellness Center

1735 Heckle Blvd Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803) 366-9622

http://www.upymca.org/

Women, Infants, and Children (WIC)

Services: Supplemental food program for low-income women, infants, and children **WIC Rock Hill (Main Office)**

1070 Heckle Boulevard Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803) 909-7300

WIC York Office

116 North Congress St York, SC 29745 (803) 684-7004

WIC Clover Satellite Office

300 Clinton Ave Clover, SC 29710 (803) 230-3739

https://www.wicprograms.org/ci/sc-york

Worthy Boys and Girls Camp

Services: Free summer camp for youths ages 9-12 120 E Black St

Rock Hill, SC 29730

(803) 329-5583 or (803) 329-7285

http://www.cityofrockhill.com/departments/police/more/police-department/worthy-

boys-and-girls-camp

York County First Steps

Services: Prepares children ages 0 to 5 for school 929 Sylvia Circle Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 981-5780

https://scfirststeps.org/who-we-are/local-partnerships/york/

Civic Organizations

Clover Jaycees

Services: Christmas gifts for Clover School District families in conjunction with schools, community projects to help support needs year-round (803) 810-9977

http://www.thecloverjaycees.com

Clover Optimist Club

Services: Service organization that provides positive service projects that give a helping hand to youth (803) 684-2008

http://www.optimist.org/ClubDetail.cfm?club=22035

Clover Rotary Club

Services: Service organization that focuses on efforts to eradicate polio; does

community service projects to support their efforts

105 Knox St Clover, SC 29710

Meetings: Wednesdays 12:00pm http://www.cloverrotary.org/

Knights of Columbus- All Saints Council 14475

Services: Organization that focuses on church, community service, family & youth

530 Hwy 274

Lake Wylie, SC 29710

http://www.allsaintskofc14475.org/

Lake Wylie Rotary

Services: Supports Philanthropy and Volunteer Projects

5485 Charlotte Hwy Clover, SC 29710 (803) 517-2190

http://www.lakewylierotary.org

River Hills/Lake Wylie Lions Club

Services: Service organization offering vision and hearing assistance for children in the schools and adults. (Qualifying adults can apply for vision and hearing

assistance through Clover Area Assistance Center)

River Hills Country Club

1 Country Club Dr

Lake Wylie, SC 29710

(803) 831-0911

http://www.rhlwlions.org/

Clothing/Household Assistance/Thrift Stores

Eagle's Closet Thrift Store

Services: High-school run thrift store providing clothing and household items

402 Knox Street Clover, SC 29710

Goodwill Thrift Store

Services: Household items, clothing, furniture, children's items, misc.

Rock Hill Store

1926 Mt Gallant Rd Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803)324-1831

Fort Mill Store

2690 Highway 160 West Fort Mill, SC 29708

(980) 636-1050

Habitat for Humanity Restore

Services: Thrift store with household items, furniture, miscellaneous, etc.

Lake Wylie Restore

4076 Charlotte Highway Lake Wylie, SC 29710

Rock Hill Restore

825 N Anderson Rd Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803)324-1960

https://yorkcountyhabitat.org/restore

Lighthouse Thrift Store

Services: Provides clothing through thrift shop 708 Old North Main St. Clover, South Carolina 29710 (803) 222-0636

PATH Thrift Store

Services: Thrift store with clothing, household, etc. 35 Congress Street York, SC 29745 (803) 684-3992 http://www.pathyork.org

Sweet Repeat Charitable Store

Services: Clothing and household items 4082 Charlotte Highway Lake Wylie, SC 29710 (803) 831-0722

https://sweet-repeat-thrift-store.business.site/

Tender Hearts Thrift Store Ministries

Services: Provides clothing, household, etc. through thrift shop

130 Inman Cross Rd

York, SC 29745

(803) 684-3131

Clover Store

132 S Main St Clover, SC 29710 (803)792-5012

York Store

511 Kings Mountain St York, SC 29745 (803)684-3132

Rock Hill Store

1025 Anderson Rd N Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803)366-4673

http://www.tenderheartsinyork.org/

Crisis Shelters and Transitional Assistance

American Red Cross

Services: Emergency disaster preparedness and training; disaster shelters and

supplies

200 Piedmont Boulevard Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803) 329-6575

https://www.redcross.org/local/north-carolina/greater-carolinas/about-

<u>us/locations/northern-south-carolina.html</u>

Children's Attention Home

Services: 24-hour emergency and long-term living facility for children ages 0-21 who have been removed from their homes for abuse, neglect, and/or abandonment (803) 328-8871

http://www.attentionhome.org

Family Promise of York County

Services: Shelter and support services for homeless families

404 East Main St. Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 329-2456

http://www.familypromiseyc.org/

Lighthouse Shelter

Services: Homeless shelter for adults in Clover area 700 Old North Main St Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-0636

Pilgrim's Inn

Services: Homeless shelter for women and children, childcare- low income families 236 W. Main St.
Rock Hill, SC 29731
(803) 327-4227
http://www.pilgrimsinn.org

Safe Passage

Services: Emergency shelter for women and children who are victims of domestic violence

104 Oakland Ave Rock Hill, SC 29730

(803) 329-2800- 24 Hour Hotline (800) 659-0977 or (803) 329-3336

http://www.safepassagesc.org

Salvation Army

Services: Transitional services; rent, utility, and prescription assistance; homeless shelter

119 South Charlotte Avenue

Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 324-5141

http://www.salvationarmycarolinas.org/rockhill

Tender Hearts House of Hope

Services: 9 month homeless shelter program; 12 month transitional housing program for women (single and with children)
150 Inman Cross Road
York, SC 29745
(803) 684-3131
http://www.tenderheartsinyork.org

The Haven Men's Shelter

Services: Transitional and shelter services for homeless men (Moving to PATHWAYS in Rock Hill in August 2019) 1435 Archive Street Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 328-0052 www.thehavenrh.org

Cultural Services

Catholic Charities

Services: Handles immigration issues for documented and undocumented persons, staff speaks Spanish 204 Douthit Street, Suite A1 Greenville, SC 29601 (800) 705-8748 ext 3 https://charitiessc.org/immigration-legal-services

International Center of York County

Services: Interpreter for those who do not speak English; Advocacy and Referral 150 Johnston St Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 980-2098 http://www.icycsc.org

Dental Services

Affinity Health Center

Services: Provides access to high-quality, comprehensive care on a sliding fee; medical; dental; mental health; pharmacy; HIV Specialty Care & Hepatitis C testing and treatment

Rock Hill Location

455 Lakeshore Parkway Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 909-6363

Clover Location

300 Clinton Ave Clover, SC 29170 (803) 909-9748

Fort Mill Location

120 East Elliott Street Fort Mill, SC 29715 (803)909-6363

York Location

37 Pinckney Street York, SC 29745 (803) 909-6363

http://www.affnityhealthcenter.org

Affordable Dentures

Services: Low-cost dentures 2441 Cherry Road Suite B Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803) 980-1075

http://www.affordabledentures.com/office/rock-hill/

Clover Area Assistance Center

Services: Full Choice Food Pantry; financial assistance for basic needs (utilities, heating fuels, prescriptions, rent, etc.); Dental Clinic for uninsured adults. Living Basics Classes re: budgeting. Space provided for non-profits from outside the local area. <u>CAAC only provides services to residents living within the boundaries of Clover School District #2.</u>

1130 Hwy 55 East Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-4837

http://www.cloverareaassistance.org

Colgate Dental Bus

Services: Free dental screenings and care for children ages 3-12

(803) 323-7700

http://www.colgate.com/app/BrightSmilesBrightFutures/US/EN/Mobile-Dental-Van

Early Learning Partnerships of York County

Services: Provides referrals to dentist through network of county's Family Resource

Centers

Withers Building, Winthrop University

Rock Hill, SC 29733

(803) 323-2180

www.Elpofyorkcounty.org

York County Free Clinic

Services: Free dental care for uninsured adults

410 Oakland Avenue Rock Hill, SC 29730

(803) 366-6337

http://yorkcountyfreeclinic.org

York Technical College Dental Clinic

Services: Dental hygiene program for cleanings only; \$25 ages 5-12, \$35 ages 13

and up, check or cash

452 South Anderson Road

Rock Hill, SC 29730

(803) 327-8039

Educational Resources

American Red Cross- Northern South Carolina Chapter

Services: Emergency disaster preparedness and training; disaster shelters and

supplies

200 Piedmont Boulevard

Rock Hill, SC 29732

(803) 329-6575

https://www.redcross.org/local/north-carolina/greater-carolinas/about-

us/locations/northern-south-carolina.html

EDGE of York County for Young Women

Services: Mentoring, Arbitration, Leadership Training, Education; Programs for 13-

17 year olds and 18-25 year olds

520 South Main St Clover, SC 29710 (980) 264-0604

http://www.edgeofyorkcounty.org

ParentSMART- Rock Hill Family Resource Center

Services: Educational services for parents and children in Rock Hill

929 Sylvia Circle Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 981-1557

www.rock-hill.k12.sc.us/domain/1141

Tri-District Adult Education Center

Services: Provides educational resources, GED preparation and testing, Work Keys

training, computer courses, and literacy classes

402 Knox Street Clover, SC 29710

(803) 810-8440

www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/47

Winthrop University

Services: College Education

701 Oakland Avenue Rock Hill, SC 29733

(803) 323-2211

http://www.winthrop.edu

York County Library

Services: Children's story time; craft classes; adult book clubs; tax help

Clover Branch

107 Knox St

Clover, SC 29710

(803) 222-3274

Fort Mill Branch

1818 2nd Baxter Crossing

Fort Mill, SC 29708

(803) 547-4114

Lake Wylie Branch

185 Blucher Circle Lake Wylie, SC 29710 (803) 831-7774

Rock Hill Branch

138 E Black Street Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 981-5858 **York Branch** 21 East Liberty Street

York, SC 29745 (803) 684-3751

http://www.yclibrary.org

York Tech WIN Assessments

Services: Assessment System used to match candidates with jobs/close skill gaps 452 South Anderson Road Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 325-2894 http://www.yorktech.edu/win_assessments

Employment Preparation Services

Carolina Community Actions

Services: Provides assistance in finding employment, youth job development, employment preparation 546 S. Cherry Road, Suite S Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 366-5302 http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org

South Carolina Department of Employment and Workforce

Services: Employment and job training programs, job finding assistance, employment preparation, comprehensive job assistance centers 454 S. Anderson Rd BTC 505, Suite 22 Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 328-3881 http://www.scworks.org

York County Christian Women's Job Corps

Services: Job training and mentoring programs for low-income women

434 Museum Road Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803) 327-6077

www.growundsofgraceministry.org

Financial Services

Carolina Community Actions

Services: Rent and utility assistance; weatherization; job training; headstart; youth

leadership program

546 S. Cherry Road, Suite S

Rock Hill, SC 29730

(803) 366-5537

Weatherization- (803)324-9767

http://www.carolinacommunityactions.org

Clover Area Assistance Center

Services: Full Choice Food Pantry; financial assistance for basic needs (utilities, heating fuels, prescriptions, rent, etc.); Dental Clinic for uninsured adults. Living Basics Classes re: budgeting. Space provided for non-profits from outside the local area. <u>CAAC only provides services to residents living within the boundaries of Clover School District #2.</u>

1130 Hwy 55 East Clover, SC 29710

(803) 222-4837

http://www.cloverareaassistance.org

Child Care Aware of America

Services: Helps clients find child care assistance when daycare costs are too high; administered through federally funded National Association of Child Care Resources (800) 424-2246

www.Childcareaware.org

Child Support Enforcement Hotline

Services: Administered through Department of Health and Human Services; provides advice and contact numbers for single mothers seeking child support (800)768-5858 or (803)8989210

http://www.acf.hhs.gov

Community Assistance Provider

Services: Foreclosure prevention; mortgage payment assistance; affordable rental

homes

(803) 771-0050

www.communityassistanceprovider.com

Debt Relief Hotline

Services: For individuals with more than \$10,000 in credit card debt; contacts creditors and reduces payments, interest, and principal amounts owed (888) 790-1337

www.careconnectusa.org/debt-relief-help-line/

Fort Mill Care Center

Services: Food, utility, and prescription assistance 2760 Old Nation Road Fort Mill, SC 29715 (803) 547-7620 http://www.fortmillcarecenter.org

PATH (Positive Affirmation Through Helping)

Services: Food pantry; thrift store; financial assistance for basic needs (utilities, rent, etc.)
204 Raille St
York, SC 29745
(803) 684-3992
https://www.pathyork.org/

Salvation Army

Services: Transitional services; rent, utility, and prescription assistance 119 Charlotte Ave Rock Hill, SC 29731 (803) 324-5141 http://www.salvationarmy.org

SC Child Care

Services: Early care and Education assistance (803) 898-2570 www.scchildcare.org

SC Help

Services: Monthly payment assistance; direct loan assistance; transition assistance; modification/recast assistance (803) 896-9200

www.schelp.gov

Social Security Administration

Services: Social security/supplemental Social Security benefits 499 Lakeshore Parkway Rock Hill, SC 29730 (877) 626-9589 http://www.ssa.gov

South Carolina Child Care Voucher Program

Services: SC Voucher makes payments to child care providers to care for children from low-income families so their parents can work (800) 476-0199

https://scchildcare.org/departments/sc-voucher.aspx

Food Pantries and Feeding Programs

A Place for Hope (Blackmon Road Community, Rock Hill)

Services: Educational training and job development; food pantry; after-school program
1020 Archer Drive
Rock Hill, SC 29761
(803) 329-4673
http://www.aplaceforhope.net

Christians to Feed the Hungry

Services: Food, warm blankets, and clothing for the homeless 142 N. Confederate Ave Rock Hill, SC 29731 (803) 324-1340 http://www.thelonergroup.com/King/feedthehungry.htm

Clover Area Assistance Center

Services: Full Choice Food Pantry; financial assistance for basic needs (utilities, heating fuels, prescriptions, rent, etc.); Dental Clinic for uninsured adults. Living Basics Classes re: budgeting. Space provided for non-profits from outside the local area. <u>CAAC only provides services to residents living within the boundaries of Clover School District #2.</u>

1130 Hwy 55 East Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-4837

http://www.cloverareaassistance.org

Department of Social Services

Services: Assistance with child care, adoption, foster care, child support enforcement, family assistance, food assistance, child and adult protection, and domestic violence

SNAP (Food Stamps): (803) 909-7446

Summer Food Service Program: (803) 909-7511

The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP): Second Harvest Food

Bank (704) 376-1785

Senior's Farmers Market Nutrition Program: (803) 898-1760

www.dss.sc.gov

Dorothy Day Soup Kitchen

Services: Hot lunches Monday-Saturday 11:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 902 Crawford Road Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 366-4142

Fort Mill Care Center

Services: Food, utility, and prescription assistance 2760 Old Nation Road Fort Mill, SC 29715 (803) 547-7620 http://www.fortmillcarecenter.org

God's Kitchen

Services: Soup kitchen providing lunch (Thrift Store located on premises.) 706 Old North Main St Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-0711

PATH (Positive Affirmation Through Helping)

Services: Food pantry; thrift store; financial assistance for basic needs (utilities, rent, etc.)
204 Raille St
York, SC 29745
(803) 684-3992
https://www.pathyork.org/

Pilgrim's Inn

Services: Shelter for homeless women and children; counseling; housing assistance; food assistance; immediate needs; childcare for low income families 236 W. Main St.

Rock Hill, SC 29731
(803) 327-4227

http://www.pilgrimsinn.org

Project Hope

Services: Food pantry; utility and prescription assistance (no opioids or pain medication)
411 Park Avenue
Rock Hill, SC 29730
(803) 328-8000
http://www.projecthope-rockhill.org

Renew our Community (ROC) (York County)

Services: Food; Clothing; Shelter; Utility assistance Located in PATH 546 Cherry Rd Rock Hill, SC (803) 328-0003 http://renewoc.org

Tender Hearts Ministries

Services: Food; Clothing; Shelter; school supplies, holiday assistance 130 Inman Cross Road York, SC 29745 (803) 684-3131 http://www.tenderheartsinyork.org

Will of God Ministries (Serves York County)

Services: Food; Utilities; Transportation

105 Hagan Street Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-0330

Housing

Bethel Men's Shelter

Services: Men's homeless Shelter 1232 Curtis St.

Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803)327-4881

http://www.bethelumcrockhill.org/mens-shelter.aspx

Children's Attention Home

Services: Emergency shelter and support services for abused, neglected, and abandoned children in SC; Crossroads for homeless teens

(803) 328-8871

http://www.attentionhome.org

Clover Housing Authority

Services: Low income and senior low income housing in the Clover area

400 Willow Oaks Circle

Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-3393

Family Promise of York County

Services: Food, shelter, support services, and life skills training for homeless

404 East Main St. Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 329-2456

http://www.familypromiseyc.org

Flint Hill Baptist Church

Services: Food and clothing assistance for homeless

1214 Flint Hill St Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 328-3181

http://flinthillbaptistrockhill.org/site/default.asp?sec_id=180008429

Fort Mill Housing Authority

Services: Provides affordable public housing to low-income residents in Fort Mill

area

105 Bozeman Drive Fort Mill, SC 29716 (803) 547-6787 http://www.hafmsc.com

Habitat for Humanity of York County

Services: Builds and renovates homes; helps with home repairs

825 N Anderson Road Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 328-1728

www.yorkcountyhabitat.org

The Haven Men's Shelter

Services: Transitional and shelter services for homeless men

(Moving to PATHWAYS in Rock Hill in August 2019)

1435 Archive Street Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 328-0052

www.thehavenrh.org

Housing Development Corporation of Rock Hill

Services: Provides low- to moderate-income Rock Hill residents with housing

education and financial assistance

155 Johnston Street Rock Hill, SC 29731

(803) 817-5112

http://www.cityofrockhill.com/departments/housing-neighborhood-services/more/housing-neighborhood-services/housing-development-corporation-of-rock-hill

Lighthouse Shelter

Services: Homeless shelter for adults in Clover area 700 Old North Main St Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-0636

Rock Hill Housing Authority

Services: Provides affordable public housing to low-income residents of Rock Hill 467 South Wilson Street Rock Hill, SC 29731 (803) 324-3060 http://www.rhha.org

South Carolina Regional Housing Authority

Services: Low Income Apartments 300 Fairview Circle York, SC 29745 (803) 818-4189 www.scrha.net

Tender Hearts Ministries

Services: Food; Clothing; Womens Shelter Employment Program; school supplies, holiday assistance
130 Inman Cross Road
York, SC 29745
(803) 684-3131
http://www.tenderheartsinyork.org

USDA Rural Development

Services: Provides consultations, assistance, and funding opportunities for individuals and businesses located in rural communities 1835 Assembly Street, Suite 1007 Columbia, SC 29201 (803) 765-5163 http://www.rd.usda.gov/sc

York/Clover Housing Authority

Services: Provides affordable housing to low-income residents in the York area 221 California Street
York, SC 29745
(803) 684-7359
https://www.yorkhousingsc.org/

Legal Aid Services

South Carolina Legal Services

Services: Free non-criminal legal services for low-income residents; Central intake and screening for all civil legal service; SC Pro Bono Program; Will determine financial issue eligibility, conduct intake, and make referrals

214 Johnston Street Rock Hill, SC 29730

(888) 346-5592 or (803) 327-9001

https://scaccess.communityos.org/zf/profile/program/id/82420

http://www.sclegal.org

South Carolina Bar Association

Services: Legal Aid Services

https://www.scbar.org/public/get-legal-help/

SC Bar Lawyer Referral

Up to \$50 for the first 30 min consultation paid to the Lawyer (800) 868-2284

Ask a Lawyer

Free legal answers (803) 799-4015 ext 158

Pro Bono Assistance

Free legal aid (800) 395-3425

Medical Services

Affinity Health Center

Services: Provides access to high-quality, comprehensive care on a sliding fee; medical; dental; mental health; pharmacy; HIV Specialty Care & Hepatitis C testing and treatment

Rock Hill Location

455 Lakeshore Parkway Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 909-6363

Clover Location

300 Clinton Ave Clover, SC 29170 (803) 909-9748

Fort Mill Location

120 East Elliott Street Fort Mill, SC 29715 (803)909-6363

York Location

37 Pinckney Street
York, SC 29745
(803) 909-6363

http://www.affnityhealthcenter.org

Brain Injury Association of South Carolina

Services: Brain injury information and support for individuals and their families 121 Executive Center Drive, Ste. 135 Columbia, SC 29210 (803) 731-9823 or (800) 444-6443 or (877) TBI-FACT www.biaofsc.com

Clover Family Resource Center - Bright Beginnings

Services: Free medical clinic for uninsured and underinsured children ages 0-18 300 Clinton Avenue Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8435 www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/48

Medicaid

Services: Medicaid and healthy connections applications 454 S Anderson Rd Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 560-6477

North Central Clinic

Services: Provides wide range of health services for all ages on a sliding-scale 1131 Saluda Street Rock Hill, SC 29731 (803) 325-7744 https://northcentralmed.com/

Palmetto Women's Center

Services: Provides counseling, pregnancy tests, referral for medical and legal assistance and parenting classes

Rock Hill Office

828 Lucas St. Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803)746-4946

Clover Medical Mobile Clinic

Clover Food Lion- 1st & 3rd Tuesday of every month

Rideability Therapeutic Riding Center

Services: Therapeutic Horseback Riding 937 Stallion Spirit Trail Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-6008 http://www.rideabilitysc.com

Rock Hill Public Health Department

Services: Family Planning; STD; HIV; Immunizations; WIC Services 1070 Heckle Boulevard, Suite 307 Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803) 909-7300 or (855) 472-3432 https://scdhec.gov/health/public-health-departments-clinics

The Heart 2 Heart Foundation

Services: Healthy Heart screenings for men and women (803) 524-5671

http://www.theheart2heartfoundation.org

Veteran's Affairs Clinic

Services: Health services for veterans 2670 Mills Park Drive Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803) 366-4848 https://www.columbiasc.va.gov/locations/RockHill.asp

York County Free Clinic

Services: Free medical care for uninsured adults 410 Oakland Avenue Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 366-6337 http://yorkcountyfreeclinic.org

York Public Health Department

Services: Family Planning; STD; HIV; Immunizations; WIC Services

116 North Congress Street

York, SC 29745

(803) 684-7004 or (855) 472-3432

https://www.scdhec.gov/health/health-public-health-clinics

Mental Health Services

Catawba Family Center

Services: Mental health support services 448 Lakeshore Parkway, Suite 110

Rock Hill, SC 29730

(803) 329-3177 or (866) 452-5152

https://scdmh.net/catawba-community-mental-health-center/

Catawba Mental Health Center

Services: Mental health support services 448 Lakeshore Parkway, Suite 205

Rock Hill, SC 29730

(803) 328-9800 or (800) 475-1978

https://scdmh.net/catawba-community-mental-health-center/

Child/Adult with Attention Deficit Disorder (CHADD)

Services: Support services for individuals with ADHD and their families

(800) 233-4050

http://www.chadd.org

Continuum of Care for Emotionally Disturbed Children

Services: Support services for families and children with severe emotional or

behavioral health diagnoses

810 Dutch Square Blvd, Suite 390

Columbia, SC 29210

(803) 737-1601

http://coc.sc.gov/

Dove Center

Services: Counseling center for youth, adults, families, mental health, substance abuse

454 South Anderson Road Rock Hill, SC 29730

(803) 329-9727

Federation of Families for Children's Mental Health of South Carolina

Services: Education, awareness, support, and advocacy for families of children and youth with emotional, behavioral, mental and/or substance use disorders.

810 Dutch Square Blvd, Suite 486

Columbia, SC 29210

(866) 779-0402 or (803) 772-5210

http://www.fedfamsc.org/

Good Success

Services: Pretrial or arbitration services for juveniles

(803) 242-0778 (text preferred)

NAMI (National Alliance for the Mentally III) Piedmont Tri-County

Services: Mental Health education, support, and advocacy

(803) 610-8174 or (800) 788-5131

http://www.namipiedmont.org/

New Hope Treatment Center

Services: Specialized Residential treatment programs for children and families

101 Sedgewood Drive Rock Hill, SC 29732

(877) 328-9300 or (800) 776-6482

http://www.newhopetreatment.com

PMC Center for Psychiatry

Services: Mental health; Depression; Anxiety; Medication management;

Diagnostics; Treatment for a range of psychiatric disorders

222 South Herlong Avenue

Rock Hill, SC 29732

(803) 323-6224

https://www.piedmontmedicalcenter.com/our-services/other-services/psychiatry

Teen Health Center

Services: Counseling services for youth ages 11-18

410 East Black Street Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 366-9119

http://www.teenhealthcenter.org

The Saluda Center

Services: Mental health counseling services 2400 West Main Street Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803) 327-6103or (855) 255-1993 http://thesaludacenter.org

Thrive Family Services, LLC

Services: Provides therapy for individuals, children, families, couples, and substance abuse 508 Bethel St Clover, SC 29710 (803)675-8227 www.ithrive.net

Prescription and Medical Supply Assistance

Catawba Area Agency on Aging

Services: Assist older adults in the Catawba Region with aging issues to improve the quality of their lives.

2051 Ebenezer Road, Suite B
Rock Hill, SC 29732
(803) 329-9670 or (800) 662-8330

http://www.catawba-aging.com

Familywize Community Service Partnership (United Way Campaign)

Services: Prescription discount program at participating pharmacies (800) 222-2818

http://familywize.org

Needy Meds

Services: Source of information on thousands of prescription assistance programs and resources; prescription discount program at participating pharmacies (800) 503-6897

http://needymeds.org

Sanofi Patient Connection

Services: Provides free prescriptions for qualified applicants

(888) 847-4877

http://www.sanofipatientconnection.com/

Welvista

Services: Prescription assistance for qualified applicants York County – Linda Stewart (803) 331-3942 www.welvista.org

Schools and Departments (Clover School District)

Adult Education- Tri District

420 Knox St Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8440 www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/47

Applied Technology Center at CHS

Services: Offers a variety of career and technical high school courses, designed to prepare students for success in college, technical/specialty school, or the workforce 1625 Highway 55 East

Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8213

www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/1315

Bethany Elementary School

337 Maynard Grayson Road Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8800

Social Worker: Sarah Love (803) 810-8810

www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/8

Bethel Elementary School

6000 Highway 55 East Clover, SC 29710 (803) 631-8300

Social Worker: Brooke Barr (803) 810-8749

www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/9

Blue Eagle Academy

300 Clinton Avenue Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8420

Social Worker: Courtney Jones (803) 810-8370

www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/17

Bright Beginnings

Services: Provides support and assistance to all parents of young children, ages birth to 5 years.

300 Clinton Avenue
Clover, SC 29710
(803) 810-8435
www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/48

Bus Transportation

465 Paul Ford Rd Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8190 http://www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/45

Clover District Auditorium

1625 Highway 55 East Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-8018 www.clover.k12.sc.us/csda

Clover High School

1625 Highway 55 East Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8200

Social Worker: Courtney Jones (803) 810-8370, Brantlee Spurrier (803) 631-8033,

Natalie Rimmer (803) 631-8505 www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/16

Clover Maintenance

604 Bethel St. Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8075 http://www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/41

Clover Middle School

1233 Barrett Rd Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8300

Social Worker: Courtney Jones (803) 810-8370

www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/14

Clover School District Office

604 Bethel Street Clover, SC 29710 (803) 831-8000 http://www.clover2.k12.sc.us/

Crowder's Creek Elementary School

5515 Charlotte Highway Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8500

Social Worker: Brooke Barr (803) 810-8749

www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/10

Grigg's Road Elementary School

100 Griggs Road Clover, SC 29710 (803) 631-8200

Social Worker: Brantlee Spurrier (803) 631-8033

www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/11

Kinard Elementary School

201 Pressley St Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8700

Social Worker: Brooke Barr (803) 810-8749

www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/12

Larne Elementary School

3598 Filbert Highway Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8600

Social Worker: Sarah Love (803) 810-8810

www.clover.k12.sc.us/domain/13

Ninth Grade Academy

1555 Highway 55 East Clover, SC 29710 (803) 631-8500

Social Worker: Natalie Rimmer (803) 631-8505

www.clover.k12.sc.us/Domain/2637

Oakridge Elementary School

5670 Oakridge Rd Clover, SC 29710 (803) 631-8400

Social Worker: Natalie Rimmer (803) 631-8505

www.clover.k12.sc.us/Domain/2435

Oakridge Middle School

5652 Oakridge Rd Clover, SC 29710 (803) 631-8000

Social Worker: Brantlee Spurrier (803) 631-8033

www.clover.k12.sc.us/Domain/15

School Social Workers

Brooke Barr- CCE, Kinard & Bethel (803) 810-8749 Courtney Jones- CMS, CHS & BEA (803) 810-8370 Sarah Love- Bethany & Larne (803) 810-8810 Natalie Rimmer- OES, NGC & CHS (803) 631-8505 Brantlee Spurrier- CHS, OMS & GRE (803) 631-8033

Special Services

300 Clinton Avenue Clover, SC 29710 (803) 810-8400 www.clover.k12.sc.us/Domain/43

Senior Services

Access Transportation

Services: Public Transportation within York County, Transportation to/from Senior Centers

(803) 327-6694 option 2 or Clover residents call 1-866-607-1910

https://www.yccoa.com/public-service

Adult Enrichment Centers

Services: Offers high engagement day programs that promote self-advocacy and independence for adults with disabilities and adults who are aging

Rock Hill Location

359 Park Avenue Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 327-7448

Fort Mill Location

105 Lestina Court Fort Mill, SC 29715 (803) 396-5336

York Location

3 South Pacific Avenue York, SC 29745 (803) 684-1361

High Five Works

410 Oakland Avenue, Suite 101
Rock Hill, SC 29730
(803) 327-0121
https://www.adultenrichmentcenters.org/

Catawba Area Agency on Aging

Services: Assist older adults in the Catawba Region with aging issues to improve the quality of their lives.

2051 Ebenezer Road, Suite B

Rock Hill, SC 29732

(803) 329-9670 or (800) 662-8330

http://www.catawba-aging.com

Clover Senior Citizens Center

Services: Social and recreational services for Clover residents age 60 and older 234 Church Street Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-9286

https://www.yccoa.com/clover-senior-center

Eye Care America

Services: Connects eligible seniors 65 and older with local volunteer ophthalmologists who provide a medical eye exam often at no out-of-pocket cost, and up to one year of follow-up care for any condition diagnosed during the initial exam, for the physician services

(877) 887-6327

https://www.aao.org/eyecare-america

Homestead Tax Exemption

Services: Exemptions on first \$50,000 fair market value of primary residence from all property taxes for senior citizens and disabled individuals in York County 1070 Heckle Boulevard Rock Hill, SC 29730 (803) 909-7171

Hospice and Community Care

Services: Medical care and support to terminally ill patients 2275 India Hook Road Rock Hill, SC 29732 (803) 329-1500 http://www.hospicecommunitycare.org

Restore Mobility for the Blind (Serves York County)

Services: Seniors/Vets/Visually Impaired/Disabled (still ambulatory)
Clover Area Assistance Center clients may sign up through CAAC and have costs for transportation covered
(704) 906-6021

York County Council on Aging

Services: Home care, senior centers, other volunteer programs, transportation, meal delivery, and homemaker services to senior citizens in York County 917 Standard Street
Rock Hill, SC 29730
(803) 328-0197
http://www.yccoa.com

State Agencies

American Civil Liberties Union of SC

Services: Civil Rights Issues Assistance

(843) 720-1423

https://www.aclusc.org/

Attorney General's Office

1000 Assembly Street, Room 519 Columbia, S.C. 29201 (803) 734-3970

http://www.scag.gov/

Youth Mentoring

803-734-3717

Domestic Violence

803-734-7135

Insurance Fraud

888-953-7238

Medicaid Fraud

888-662-4238

Victim Assistance Program

800-213-5652

Missing and Exploited Children

800-322-4453

South Carolina Association for the Deaf

Services: Serves deaf and hard of hearing citizens

437 Center Street

West Columbia, SC 29169

(803) 403-9255 VP

(803) 794-3175 Voice

https://www.sc-deaf.org/

South Carolina Commission for the Blind

Services: Provides vocational rehabilitation, independent living, and rehabilitation services

454 S Anderson Rd, Suite 210

Rock Hill, SC 29730

(803) 980-8140

http://www.sccb.state.sc.us/

South Carolina Governor's Office

1205 Pendleton Street Columbia, South Carolina 29201 (803) 734-2100

Office of the Ombudsmen

Helps Citizens with problems with state agencies (803) 734-5049

South Carolina Department of Social Services

Services: Assistance with child care, adoption, foster care, child support enforcement, family assistance, food assistance, child and adult protection, and domestic violence

1535 Confederate Avenue Extension

Columbia, SC 29202

(803) 898-7601

SNAP (Food Stamps)

(803) 909-7446

Summer Food Service Program

(803)909-7511

The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP)

Second Harvest Food Bank (704) 376-1785

Seniors Farmers Market Nutrition Program

(803)898-1760

http://dss.sc.gov

Substance Abuse Services

Alcoholics Anonymous

Services: Information and support services for individuals and families dealing with alcohol abuse (803) 328-3409

http://www.area62.org/districts.php?district=21

Keystone Substance Abuse

Services: Education, prevention, and treatment services for individuals, families, and groups experiencing alcohol and/or drug-related problems
199 South Herlong Avenue
Rock Hill, SC 29732

(803) 324-1800

http://www.keystoneyork.org

South Carolina Tobacco Quit Line

Services: Information and support services for individuals attempting to quit the use of tobacco (800) QUIT-NOW (800) 784-8669

https://www.scdhec.gov/health/tobacco-cessation/tobacco-quitline/im-ready-quit

Transportation

Access Transportation

Services: Public Transportation within York County, Transportation to/from Senior Centers (803) 327-6694 option 2 or Clover residents call 1-866-607-1910

https://www.yccoa.com/public-service

Restore Mobility for the Blind (Serves York County)

Services: Seniors/Vets/Visually Impaired/Disabled (still ambulatory)
Clover Area Assistance Center clients may sign up through CAAC and have costs for transportation covered
(704) 906-6021

Will of God Ministries (Serves York County)

Services: Food; Utilities; Transportation 105 Hagan Street Clover, SC 29710 (803) 222-0330